
 

 

 

BOTH – EITHER – NEITHER se refieren a 2 cosas o 2 personas: 

 

BOTH  AMBOS/LOS DOS Rose has two children, both are married 
  ... ambos estan casados. 

 

EITHER UN DE LOS DOS Would you like tea or coffee?You can have either 
  UNO  U OTRO Quieres café o té? Puedes tomar uno u otro. 

 

NEITHER NINGUNO DE LOS DOS Do you want to go to the cinema or the theatre? 

  NI UNO NI OTRO Neither. I want to stay at home. – A ninguno... 

 

 

• BOTH – EITHER – NEITHER + SUSTANTIVOS: 
 

 

BOTH + SUST. PLURAL  Both windows – ambas ventanas. 

 

EITHER + SUST. SINGULAR Either window – una de las dos ventanas. 

 

NEITHER + SUST. SINGULAR Neither window – ninguna de las dos ventanas. 

 

 

• BOTH – EITHER – NEITHER + OF + THE – THIS – THAT – THESE –THOSE- MY... – THEM, 
US.... 

 

• (con both se puede omitir el OF excepto si va seguido de un object pronouns): 
I like both those pictures = I like both of those pictures  

 Me gusta esos dos cuadros. 

 Both of Ann’s sisters are married – Both Ann’s sisters are married. 

 Las dos hermanas de Ana estan casadas. 

 Both of them are married – Las dos están casadas. 

I haven’t read either of these books. 

No he leido ninguno de estos libros.. 

Neither of my parents is English – ningunos de mis dos padres son ingleses. 

 

 

 



• EITHER + VERBO NEGATIVO: 
I don’t know either of them.  – No conozco a ninguno de los dos. 

 

• NEITHER puede usarse solo o al principio de una frase: 
Do you want tea or coffee? Neither.I’d like some water. 

Quieres té o café? Ninguno de los dos. Prefiero agua. 

Neither of them is English – Ninguno de los dos es inglés.  

 

 

 


